

From: [Nicole Davis](#)
To: [Brent Devine](#)
Cc: [Nicole Davis](#)
Subject: Heritage NSW - ACH - Modification Application and Report for the SCEGGS Darlinghurst - Modification 3 (SSD-8993), 6.3.2022
Date: Sunday, 6 March 2022 9:28:05 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Hi Brent,

Heritage NSW has reviewed the Modification Report for the SCEGGS Darlinghurst - Modification 3 (SSD-8993), with respect to Aboriginal cultural heritage. Heritage NSW has no comments or recommendations in relation to the proposed modification proceeding.

Please contact me directly, should you require any additional information.

Kind regards
Nicole Davis

Nicole Davis | Manager Assessments

Heritage NSW, Community Engagement, Department of Premier and Cabinet
Level 6, 10 Valentine Ave, Parramatta | Locked Bag 5020 Parramatta 2124
T: 02 4927 3156 M: 0409 394 343 | nicole.davis@environment.nsw.gov.au



Premier
& Cabinet

I acknowledge and respect the traditional custodians and ancestors of the lands I work across.

[Website](#) [Facebook](#) [Instagram](#) [LinkedIn](#)